California MEMORANDUM
. December 5, 2024
Community
Colleges ESLEI 24-68 | Via Email
TO: Chief Instructional Officers
Chief Student Service Officers
Chief Business Officers

Career Technical and Adult Education Deans
Regional Consortia Chairs

FROM: Anthony Cordova, Vice Chancellor
Workforce and Economic Development Division

RE: Apprenticeship Related and Supplemental Instruction (RSI) and Full-Time Equivalent
(FTES) Student Funding Analysis

As you are developing your apprenticeship programs, the Workforce and Economic Development
Division of the California Community Colleges Chancellor’s Office would like to provide guidance
on accessing either Related and Supplemental Instruction (RSI) or Full-Time Equivalent Student
(FTES) funding to support your apprenticeship programs as part of the Vision 2030 core initiative
on apprenticeship. For questions regarding this memorandum, please contact
Apprenticeship@CCCCO.edu.

Attachment: RSI-FTES Guidance Issue Brief

cc: Gary Adams, Dean
Workforce and Economic Development Division

Chancellor’s Office, Equitable Student Learning, Experience and Impact Office

1102 Q Street, Sacramento, CA 95811 | 916.445.8752 | www.cccco.edu
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